
ll/15/70 

Deer Miss Moran, 

Poreuent to•our recent correspondent and your very helpful 

suggestions, I will be filing, tomorrow, a Petition end a Motion. I am 

sending  two copies to the  Department of :notice and will ask the clerk 

of the court what else is proper or requireda will, of course, also 

have copies to be filed with the ease, Civil Action No. ?18.70. 

I regret the length because I know the Wudgm must have more 

than enough to reed. Bolever, I felt I should. be  specific mad detailed 

sa that I could inform him, fully and to be fair to the Department of 
Wrestles, so they will know exectly.whel I allege end why. 

Partly because of the length and partly►  beeeuse of the cost, 
I have not attached the letters quoted. Should this be desired, of course 

I will do that. Or, should the judge want any of them, to satisfy him• 
self teat I have represented them fairly and not out of context. 

Again, I do thank you for your kindness. I hope my leek of 

knowledgen of each matters has not led me into any serious deviation 

from custom. 

Sincerely, 

Harold Weisberg 


